
I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

II. ROLL CALL 

A. Invocation 
B. Pledge of Allegiance 
C. Approve Minutes from September 10, 2019 and October 8, 2019 

III. REQUESTS TO ADDRESS THE BOARD ON AGENDA ITEMS (3 Minutes) 

IV. UPDATE ON TOURIST DEVELOPMENT TAX COLLECTIONS AND ENFORCEMENT ACTIONS, Mr. Tyler 

Miller, Tourist Development Tax Specialist 

V. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. BEACH NOURISHMENT – Approve APTIM Coastal Planning & Engineering, Inc. Invoices #466190-

RI-00636 and #467329  

B. SPORTS PARK PROJECT MGT. - Approve Anchor CEI Invoice #307 

VI. BOARD ACTION ITEMS 
A. Discuss and consider for approval awarding the contract for the Panama City Beach Sports Park 

beer and wine sales to B&B Beverage Management, Mr. Dan Rowe & Mr. J.D. Wood  

VII. DISCUSSION ITEMS 
A. Indoor Sports Center Project Update, Mr. Dan Rowe 

B. Panama City Beach Sports Park Update, Mr. J.D. Wood  

VIII. PRESIDENT’S REPORT 

IX. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 

X. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 

XI. ADJOURNMENT 

AGENDA 
COMBINED BOARD MEETING 

Bay County Tourist Development Council 
Panama City Beach Convention & Visitors Bureau, Inc. 

Panama City Beach 
Tuesday, November 12, 2019                               9:00 a.m.                     Council Room, PCB City Hall 



TDC/CVB Combined Board Meeting 
Tuesday, September 10, 2019 

Page 1 of 6

MOTIONS PASSED AT THE COMBINED BOARD MEETING September 10, 2019 

1. Combined: Approved the minutes from July 09, 2019 and August 13, 2019.  Phillips/Chester

2. Combined: Approved the Consent Agenda: 
Item A, APTIM Coastal Planning & Engineering, Inc. Invoice #457965-RI-00636 MB $3,310.30 and Invoice 
#457966-RI-00636 $35,128.80 
Item B, Anchor CEI Invoice #287 $45,809.50 
Item C, Mexico Beach CDC FY 2020 Budget and Program of Work 
Item D, Panama City CDC FY 2020 Budget and Program of Work; Item E, Financial statements for July 2019.  
Walsingham/Chester

3. TDC: Approved State FDEP Grant Contract 20BA1 for Panama City Beach and Mexico Beach. 
Walsingham/Phillips

4. Combined: Approved PCB CVB FY 2020 Budget and Program of Work.  Walsingham/Phillips



TDC/CVB Combined Board Meeting 
Tuesday, September 10, 2019 

Page 2 of 6

COMBINED BOARD MEETING 
Bay County Tourist Development Council 

Panama City Beach Convention & Visitors Bureau, Inc. 
Panama City Beach 

Tuesday, September 10, 2019                  9:00 a.m.       Council Room, PCB City Hall 

Board Members Present:
Buddy Wilkes, Chairman  
Phil Chester, Vice Chairman 
Clair Pease 
Andy Phillips  
Mike Thomas                                                       
Gary Walsingham 
Yonnie Patronis        

Board Members Absent:
David Chapman
Phillip Griffitts, Jr.

I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

Chairman Buddy Wilkes called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. 

II. ROLL CALL 

There were seven members present, two absent. 

A. Invocation 

Mr. Chester gave the Invocation. 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 

Ms. Pease led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

C. Approve Minutes from July 09, 2019 and August 13, 2019 

Mr. Rowe asked Chairman Wilkes to make a correction to the August 13, 2019 minutes to change “Region’s Bank” 
to “…a regional bank” which was accepted. 

Mr. Walsingham moved; seconded by Mr. Chester, to approve the Minutes. 

Motion passed by the following unanimous vote: 
Mr. Phillips  Yes  

                Mr. Thomas  Yes 
                Mr. Chester  Yes  
                Mr. Patronis  Yes  
                Mr. Wilkes Yes                           

Ms. Pease Yes 
                Mr. Walsingham                                 Yes 



TDC/CVB Combined Board Meeting 
Tuesday, September 10, 2019 

Page 3 of 6

III. REQUESTS TO ADDRESS THE BOARD ON AGENDA ITEMS (3 Minutes) 

None. 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA 

Mr. Rowe read the Consent Agenda into the record. He stated that programmed into the PCB CVB budget is 
funding to aid with Mexico Beach’s beach renourishment. Mr. Patronis commented that the PCB CVB has done a 
great job with the renourishment of the beaches. 

A. BEACH NOURISHMENT – Approve APTIM Coastal Planning & Engineering, Inc. Invoice #457965-
RI-00636 and Invoice #457966-RI-00636 MB 

B. SPORTS PARK PROJECT MANAGEMENT – Approve Anchor CEI Invoice #287 
C. MEXICO BEACH CDC - Approve FY 2020 Mexico Beach CDC Program of Work and Budget 
D. PANAMA CITY CDC – Approve FY 2020 Panama City CDC Program of Work and Budget 
E. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—Approve CVB/TDC Financial Statements Dated July 31, 2019 

                Mr. Walsingham moved; seconded by Mr. Chester, to approve the Consent Agenda 

Motion passed by the following unanimous vote: 
Mr. Phillips  Yes  

                Mr. Thomas  Yes 
                Mr. Chester  Yes  
                Mr. Patronis  Yes  
                Mr. Wilkes Yes                           

Ms. Pease Yes 
                Mr. Walsingham                                 Yes 

V. BOARD ACTION ITEMS 

A. Discuss and Consider for Approval State FDEP Grant Contract 20BA1 for Panama City Beach and 

Mexico Beach, Mr. Dan Rowe. 

Mr. Rowe stated that this grant is received each year as part of the state’s long-term beach management plan for 

post construction monitoring for 94,050 dollars.  

Mr. Walsingham moved, seconded by Mr. Phillips that the TDC approve for use the FDEP Grant 
Contract. 

                Motion passed by the following unanimous vote: 
Mr. Phillips  Yes  

                Mr. Thomas  Yes 
                Mr. Chester  Yes  
                Mr. Patronis  Yes  
                Mr. Wilkes Yes                           

Ms. Pease Yes 
                Mr. Walsingham                                 Yes 



TDC/CVB Combined Board Meeting 
Tuesday, September 10, 2019 

Page 4 of 6

B. Discuss and Consider for Approval CVB FY2020 Budget and Program of Work, Mr. Dan Rowe. 

Mr. Rowe stated that the CVB Board received the proposed budget for consideration prior to this meeting. He 

stated that the budget is based on pre-storm FY 2018 financial data which was also used to develop FY 2020 

Strategies, Marketing, and Sales goals. 

    He summarized the highlights:  

     Due to Hurricane Michael, the TDC was unable to enact the FY19 Goals and Strategies as approved. 

     The FY 2020 budget is relatively flat with aid budgeted for Mexico Beach and Panama City. 

     Also budgeted is the Hwy 231 Welcome Center. 

     Changes to health care benefits, effective January 1, 2020, gave a savings of approximately $50,000. 

He also stated that a special meeting on September 24, 2019 was needed for the board to approve the Sports Park 

FY 2020 budget.  After the budget is approved, the CVB budget will then be amended to create a revenue account 

for the revenue generated by the park, as well as a corresponding expenditure account, which will allow the 

revenue to flow through the CVB as well as the county.  Because of the revenue flow, the subsidy for the Sports 

Park is not budgeted in the CVB budget, as it will be paid from the TDC Fund 128. This gives the county Finance 

Office assurance that the funds will be appropriately managed.  SFM provided a revised proforma, which caused 

the budget to be revised.  He stated that the budget documents will be sent out and staff will meet with each 

board member and review the budget prior to the budget meeting on the 24th. The CVB budget remains relatively 

flat with only minor changes. One being moving Marcia Bush’s position from the TDC budget to the CVB as well as 

salary increases. Salary increases were budgeted for but not enacted in FY19 due to Hurricane Michael. Also, 

increases in some accounts with the goal to host more sports events, conferences, and trade shows, as well as a 

more aggressive sales effort.  

Discussion from Board Members: 

Ms. Pease asked why the change from Desimetrix to KeyData. Mr. Rowe stated that KeyData has a much broader 

platform and that it interfaces better to provide better partner data. KeyData is 40% higher on number of 

properties reporting than Desimetrix. 

She also asked how debt payment is included in the CVB budget. Mr. Rowe stated that the debt payment is 

budgeted in the TDC Fund 128 and is taken out of the calculation before establishing the CVB budget.  There is 2.6 

million in the planning budget in case of emergency negative impacts on revenue, such as tropical storm Barry last 

year, which had caused a reduction in revenue as reported by the partners. This created uncertainty.  Uncertainty, 

caused by things such as, currently, the national media is reporting a potential economic recession.  Mr. Rowe 

stated that it is not whether he says it, but if we have to respond to it.  As a result, the funds that are set aside will 

be able to be directed by the Board to ensure Panama City Beach remains on the forefront and our revenues 

continue to grow. 

Ms. Pease asked if any excess collections, excluding TDC expenses, could be held in reserve.   

Mr. Rowe said a reserve of 1.2 million dollars is budgeted and set aside for Mexico Beach and Panama City aid.  

Ms. Pease asked for what purpose is the additional 100,000 dollars currently in Special Events.  Mr. Rowe said 

those funds are earmarked for the Ironman race branding opportunity.  

Mr. Phillips asked why the budget had increased for community support and personnel.  Mr. Rowe stated the 

reason was the TDC being fully staffed and the Director of Administration position moved into the budget. 



TDC/CVB Combined Board Meeting 
Tuesday, September 10, 2019 

Page 5 of 6

Mr. Wilkes asked for other questions, and then called for a motion and a vote. 

Mr. Walsingham moved, seconded by Mr. Phillips that the TDC approve the CVB FY2020 Budget and 
Program of Work 

                Motion passed by the following unanimous vote: 
Mr. Phillips  Yes  

                Mr. Thomas  Yes 
                Mr. Chester  Yes  
                Mr. Patronis  Yes  
                Mr. Wilkes Yes                           

Ms. Pease Yes 
                Mr. Walsingham                                 Yes 

VI. PRESENTATIONS 
C. Panama City Beach Sports Complex Construction Update, Ms. Elizabeth Moore 

Mr. Rowe asked that the special board meeting to approve the sports budget for FY2020 be set for two weeks 

from this meeting. 

Mr. Thomas asked why the sports park utilities were higher.  Mr. Rowe said the reason is due to higher costs from 

the electric company and the construction that is taking place at night. 

Mr. Phillips asked if there are any extra costs in the construction. 

Mr. Rowe asked Ms. Moore to respond. She said that the lights are being used and tested by the contractor, which 

is increasing the cost. Mr. Phillips asked if there has been a contractor credit. Ms. Moore stated that there has not 

been a credit issued. She said the contractor is doing a lighting audit and troubleshooting issues with the poles as 

well as the lights. 

Ms. Moore gave an overview of the project stating that some of the items being finished are: 
Lights, poles, power, grass sod, irrigation, landscaping, boardwalks, shade structures, Wi-Fi, signs, press box and 
concessions. 

Mr. Phillips asked if the work will be finished by the grand opening. Ms. Moore replied that it would but that some 
smaller things will still be in process.  

Other questions were asked by board members, which were satisfactorily answered by Ms. Moore. 

UPDATE ON TOURIST DEVELOPMENT TAX COLLECTIONS, Mr. Tyler Miller, Tourist Development Tax 
Specialist 

Mr. Tyler Miller, Tourist Development Tax Specialist, reported Panama City Beach tax collections for July 31, 2019.  

The board discussed the late payments and resulting penalties as well as liens placed on properties as a result of late 
or non-payment.  The board expressed concern that penalties are inflating tax collection data. The board stated that 
they want to see the payment and penalty data separated and broken out in the reports they receive from finance. 
Mr. Rowe suggested for Mr. Miller to work with Vice President Charlene Honnen to replicate the reports she 
provided when she was the TDT Specialist for Finance.  Ms. Pease asked how the VRBO collections are being captured 
and Mr. Miller stated that the Inntopia software is being used to capture that information. The board then discussed 
ways to enforce the collections for those note reporting or private homeowners. 



TDC/CVB Combined Board Meeting 
Tuesday, September 10, 2019 

Page 6 of 6

I. PRESIDENT’S REPORT 

Mr. Rowe invited the board to attend a meeting the following Thursday with Visit Florida who will be giving an 
update.  Mr. Thomas asked for an update on the visitor’s center.  Mr. Rowe stated that the HWY 231 visitor’s 
center project funding will be shared by North Florida counties.  Mr. Wilkes asked what percent would be our 
responsibility.  Mr. Rowe said our portion would be 28%, which equates to approximately $450,000.   

II. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
None. 

III. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 
None. 

IV. ADJOURNMENT 

The Chairman asked for adjournment. Ms. Pease/Mr. Chester 

Respectfully submitted, 

_______________________________________________ 
Sharon Cook, Recording Secretary 



TDC/CVB Combined Board Meeting 
Tuesday, October 8, 2019 

Page 1 of 5

MOTIONS PASSED AT THE COMBINED BOARD MEETING OCTOBER 8, 2019 

1. Combined: Approved the Consent Agenda: 
Item A - Anchor CEI Invoice #290 
Item B - APTIM Coastal Planning & Engineering, Inc. Invoice #464179-RI-00636 MB and Invoice #464538 
Item C - CVB/TDC Financial Statements Dated August 31, 2019. 
Griffitts/Phillips

2. TDC: Approved PCBSC recommendation to award the Athletic Trainers RFQ service agreement to Gulf Coast 
Medical Center.  Phillips/Pease

3. Combined: Approved PCB CVB FY 2020 Marketing Plan.  Walsingham/Pease



TDC/CVB Combined Board Meeting 
Tuesday, October 8, 2019 

Page 2 of 5

COMBINED BOARD MEETING 
Bay County Tourist Development Council 

Panama City Beach Convention & Visitors Bureau, Inc. 
Panama City Beach 

Tuesday, October 08, 2019                 9:00 a.m.       Council Room, PCB City Hall 

Board Members Present:
Buddy Wilkes, Chairman  
Phil Chester, Vice Chairman 
Clair Pease 
Andy Phillips (late 9:05) 
Phillip Griffitts, Jr. 
Mike Thomas                                                       
Gary Walsingham 
Yonnie Patronis        

Board Members Absent:
David Chapman

I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

Chairman Buddy Wilkes called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. 

II. ROLL CALL 

There were eight members present, one absent. 

A. Invocation 

Mr. Chester gave the Invocation. 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 

Ms. Pease led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

III. REQUESTS TO ADDRESS THE BOARD ON AGENDA ITEMS (3 Minutes) 
None 

IV. UPDATE ON TOURIST DEVELOPMENT TAX COLLECTIONS, Mr. Tyler Miller, Tourist Development Tax 
Specialist 

Mr. Tyler Miller, Tourist Development Tax Specialist, reported Panama City Beach tax collections for August 31, 
2019.  Mr. Miller reviewed the financial statements stating that there was a rise in active units but income units 
were down. Ms. Pease asked if late payers are caught up. Mr. Miller stated that they were caught up. 



TDC/CVB Combined Board Meeting 
Tuesday, October 8, 2019 

Page 3 of 5

V. CONSENT AGENDA 

Mr. Rowe read the Consent Agenda into the record.  

A. SPORTS PARK PROJECT MANAGEMENT – Approve Anchor CEI Invoice #290 
B. BEACH NOURISHMENT – Approve APTIM Coastal Planning & Engineering, Inc. Invoice #464179-

RI-00636 MB and Invoice #464538  
C. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—Approve CVB/TDC Financial Statements Dated August 31, 2019 

                Mr. Griffitts moved; seconded by Mr. Phillips, to approve the Consent Agenda 

Motion passed by the following unanimous vote: 
Ms. Pease Yes  

                Mr. Phillips                                           Yes 
                Mr. Walsingham                                 Yes 

Mr. Chester                                          Yes 
                Mr. Griffitts  Yes  
                Mr. Patronis  Yes  
                Mr. Thomas  Yes 
                Mr. Wilkes Yes                           

VI. BOARD ACTION ITEMS 

A. Discuss and Consider for Approval the PCBSC recommendation to award the Athletic Trainers 

RFQ service agreement to Gulf Coast Medical Center, Mr. Dan Rowe. 

Mr. Rowe stated that two companies responded: Premier and Gulf Coast Regional Medical Center. Premier scored 
second on the RFQ evaluation form.  Ms. Pease asked why Gulf Coast was first in the scoring and was this cost already 
in the budget.  Mr. Rowe said that there is no cost to the budget. The board had discussion confirming that this is a 
no cost service and that in return Gulf Coast will be allowed to place their logos within the training rooms as well as 
transporting patients to Gulf Coast as needed. 

Mr. Phillips moved, seconded by Ms. Pease that the TDC approve the PCBSC recommendation to award 
the Athletic Trainers RFQ service agreement to Gulf Coast Medical Center. 

                Motion passed by the following unanimous vote: 
Ms. Pease Yes  

                Mr. Phillips                                           Yes 
                Mr. Walsingham                                 Yes 

Mr. Chester                                          Yes 
                Mr. Griffitts  Yes  
                Mr. Patronis  Yes  
                Mr. Thomas  Yes 
                Mr. Wilkes Yes                           



TDC/CVB Combined Board Meeting 
Tuesday, October 8, 2019 

Page 4 of 5

B. Discuss and Consider for Approval the FY 2020 Marketing Plan, Ms. Jayna Leach, Ms. Mary 

Winslow, Ms. Melonie Strum, Ms. Gina Stouffer, and Mr. Mitch Bennett. 

Ms. Leach, and the Advertising Company team members, presented the TDC/CVB FY2020 Marketing plan.  Details 

were given regarding the vision, activation, segmentation, and customization of the plan.  Mr. Mitch Bennett 

discussed the evolution of the current campaign as well as the new targeting program for the 

“Foodie/Entertainment” visitor.  

 Mr. Rowe stated specifically for the record that no member of the TDC/CVB Board were consulted regarding the 

use of any local business for any of the advertising promotional photos or videos.   

The board discussed the breakdown of cost by type of media as well as the newer forms of media.  Ms. Pease 

asked if there was an emergency contingency plan. Ms. Leach stated that a full crisis communication plan is in 

place and ready to implement as needed.  Mr. Rowe stated that 250,000 dollars were reserved for that purpose. 

Mr. Rowe discussed the newly implemented Facebook page specifically developed for post disaster 

communications for local businesses as well as a page for employees. 

Ms. Leach and Mr. Rowe discussed a new initiative being called “Voluntourism”, and/or “Stay-It-Forward”, which 

will be developed and implemented in the near future. This plan will reach out to visitors who want to participate 

in community projects and volunteer opportunities during their vacation. 

Mr. Walsingham moved, seconded by Ms. Pease that the Board approve the FY 2020 Marketing Plan. 

                Motion passed by the following unanimous vote: 
Ms. Pease Yes  

                Mr. Phillips                                           Yes 
                Mr. Walsingham                                 Yes 

Mr. Chester                                          Yes 
                Mr. Griffitts  Yes  
                Mr. Patronis  Yes  
                Mr. Thomas  Yes 
                Mr. Wilkes Yes  

VII. PRESENTATIONS 

A. Panama City Beach Sports Complex Update,  Mr. J.D. Wood 

Mr. Wood reviewed the status of the park regarding events, sponsorships, advertising campaigns, leagues and field 
usage.  He also displayed an example of the marketing video as well as a highlight presentation video.  Several board 
members gave praise to Mr. Wood and his team for going above and beyond to make the park a great success. 

I. PRESIDENT’S REPORT 

Mr. Rowe stated that an award was received named the “Reader’s Choice Award”. He also informed the board of 
the Visit Florida Tourism Summit taking place in Mid-November. He reminded everyone that the Pirates Fest is the 
following weekend. 



TDC/CVB Combined Board Meeting 
Tuesday, October 8, 2019 

Page 5 of 5

II. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
None. 

III. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 
None. 

IV. ADJOURNMENT 

The Chairman asked for adjournment. Mr. Chester/Mr. Phillips 

Respectfully submitted, 

_______________________________________________ 
Sharon Cook, Recording Secretary 







































Invoice
Date

11/6/2019

Invoice #

307

Bill To

PCB Convention and Visitors Bureau
17001 Panama City Beach Parkway
Panama City Beach, FL 32413

Anchor Consulting Engineering and
Inspection, Inc.
450 Magnolia Avenue
Panama City, FL 32401

P.O. No.

TO 7 - 19

Terms

Due on receipt

Total

Balance Due

Description AmountContract Amt Prior Amt Prior % Curr % Total %

Task Order No. 8 - Construction Inspection
and Administration Services - October

Construction Engineering and Inspection -
Monthly Fee:  $33,360
Partial Month of CEI (83.87% of month of
October)

28,438.03100.00%100.00%28,438.03

JayPro Sports, LLC - Bleacher Components 100.00%100.00%

Southeastern Surveying - Invoice S1266639 100.00%100.00%

552.65

2,224.00 

4,949.50Southeastern Surveying - Invoice S1265851 100.00%100.00%

552.65

2,224.00 

4,949.50

$36,164.18

$36,164.18



 PROJECT ESTIMATE Version 3.2019 DATE: 1-Oct-2019
JAYPRO SPORTS, LLC. REF #: 19DC274 3

976 HARTFORD TURNPIKE BY: Darren Clare
WATERFORD, CT  06385    

QUOTED TO: PCB DEALER#: OFFICE: 800-243-0533 EXT 151
ATTN: Elizabeth FAX: 800-988-3363

PROJECT: 

STREET: TRK STATE ZIP

CITY: FL 32407
EST SHIP QTR/YR: 

QUOTE WEIGHT  EXTENDED EXTENDED 
QY PART # DESCRIPTION PRICE (UOM) UOM (LBS) PRICE WEIGHT

01

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

AREA  BELOW IS FOR CUSTOM PARTS OR SPECIAL PRICING  - NOT APPLICABLE TO PROJECT DISCOUNTS -$                            
31 6 AFBXB 15.00$          90.00$                  0.0
32 6 ALCB 20.00$          120.00$                0.0
33 10 SPAN 18.00$          180.00$                0.0
34 50 BHB $0 7.50$                   0.0
35 50 FN38 0.10$            5.00$                   0.0
36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

402.50$                
$0.00

402.50$                0.0

NOTES *:  EST. TRUCK 
SHIPMENT -$              Base freight $150.15

no column padding $150.15 NO Call ahead

NO Res Delivery

NO Special ZIP

NO Inside Delivery

NO GTD BY 5PM

NO Lift Gate

SPECIAL LTL GROUND NO GROUND

3 TOTAL 552.65$            

BUILDING TRUSS ELEV:

19DC274

*FREIGHT IS BASED ON LTL CARRIER AND  CURRENT FUEL SURCHARGES - YOUR ACTUAL AMOUNT MAY VARY AT TIME OF SHIPMENT.  
FREIGHT QUOTE VALID FOR 30 DAYS
*DELIVERY IS QUOTED ASSUMING COMMERCIAL ADDRESS - TRUCK UNLOAD BY END USER

*ESTIMATE IS BASED ON DEALER/CUSTOMER SUPPLIED INFORMATION AND THE ACCURACY IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEALER/CUSTOMER.
*DEALER/CUSTOMER SHOULD REVIEW CAREFULLY AS THE ESTIMATE PERTAINS ONLY TO THE ITEMS AND QUANITIES LISTED ON THIS ESTIMATE.
*PRICES DO NOT INCLUDE INSTALLATION, ELECTRICAL HOOK UP,  INSURANCE, STATE/LOCAL TAXES, DUTY OR CUSTOMS UNLESS SPECIFICALLY NOTED.
*ESTIMATE IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE UPON DETERMINATION OF FINAL PROJECT REQUIREMENTS AND FIELD CONDITIONS.

YOUR MATERIAL COSTS ARE - - - >
YOUR PROJECT DISCOUNT - - - >

YOUR ADJUSTED PROJECT MATERIAL COSTS ARE - - - >

  

BUILDING STYLE:

BUILDING TRUSS SPAN:

Hex Bolt Grade 5
Nut Flange

Alum Flat Bar 6-21/2 for XB Crossbrace
Alum Angle 6- 21/2 for Crossbracing
Space Brace Angle Notched 6'1 1/2 

*** ESTIMATE VALID FOR 30 DAYS ***
** ESCALATION OF 2.5% PER QTR WILL BE ADDED IF 

PROJECT EXCEEDS EST SHIP DATE**



DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT RATE AMOUNT

CADD Technician 5 EA $ 92.00 $ 460.00

Survey Technician 5 EA $ 103.00 $ 515.00

2 Man Crew 26 EA $ 139.00 $ 3,614.00

1 Man Crew 3.5 EA $ 103.00 $ 360.50

Total: $ 4,949.50

Note: SSMC's Invoicing period is 4/4/19 through 6/18/19

Ordered By: Phone:

Project Name:

Project Description:

Address:

Desc. of Services:

Elizabeth Moore 850-215-1285

BAY-PCB Sports Complex
A part of Sections 8 & 17, Township 3 South, Range 16 West, Bay County, FL.
16200 Panama City Beach Parkway, Panama City Beach, FL
Layout for Field one as directed by the astro turf crew. Stake all of the lighting poles for the 
entire sports complex.

Land Surveying & Mapping Services - Sub-Surface Utility Designation & Location Services - GPS Asset Inventories - Geographic Information Services

PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER S1265851 AND REMIT TO ORLANDO 

Bill To: Invoice #:
Invoice Date:

Delinquent After:

Invoice Total:

Job #:
WO #:

Anchor CEI, Inc.
450 Magnolia Ave
Panama City, FL  32401

S1265851

J062454
W103371

8/7/2019
9/6/2019

$4949.50

Ms. Elizabeth Moore

Client #: C11304

Serving the Southeast Since 1972

Southeastern Surveying and Mapping Corporation
Orlando Corporate Office: 6500 All American Boulevard, Orlando, FL 32810  (407) 292-8580
Chipley Office: 1130 Highway 90, Chipley, FL 32428  (850) 638-0790
Jacksonville Office: Lakeside Executive Center, 8641 Baypine Road, Suite #5, Jacksonville, FL 32256  (904) 737-5990
Kissimmee Office: 10 East Lake Street, Kissimmee, FL 34744  (407) 944-4880
Tampa Office: University Corporate Park, 10770 North 46th Street, Suite C300, Tampa, FL 33617  (813) 898-2711
Tavares Office: 119 West Main Street, Tavares, FL 32778  (352) 343-4880
Alabama Office:  410 Honeysuckle Rd., Dothan, AL 36305  (334) 648-0288
www.southeasternsurveying.com        info@southeasternsurveying.com

INVOICE



DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT RATE AMOUNT

2 Man Crew 16 EA $ 139.00 $ 2,224.00

Total: $ 2,224.00

Note: SSMC's Invoicing period is 8/15/19 through 9/26/19

Ordered By: Phone:

Project Name:

Project Description:

Address:

Desc. of Services:

Elizabeth Moore 850-215-1285

BAY-PCB Sports Complex
A part of Sections 8 & 17, Township 3 South, Range 16 West, Bay County, FL.
16200 Panama City Beach Parkway, Panama City Beach, FL
Layout for Field one as directed by the astro turf crew. Stake all of the lighting poles for the 
entire sports complex.

Land Surveying & Mapping Services - Sub-Surface Utility Designation & Location Services - GPS Asset Inventories - Geographic Information Services

PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER S1266639 AND REMIT TO ORLANDO 

Bill To: Invoice #:
Invoice Date:

Delinquent After:

Invoice Total:

Job #:
WO #:

Anchor CEI, Inc.
450 Magnolia Ave
Panama City, FL  32401

S1266639

J062454
W103371

10/13/2019
11/12/2019

$2224.00

Ms. Elizabeth Moore

Client #: C11304

Serving the Southeast Since 1972

Southeastern Surveying and Mapping Corporation
Orlando Corporate Office: 6500 All American Boulevard, Orlando, FL 32810  (407) 292-8580
Chipley Office: 1130 Highway 90, Chipley, FL 32428  (850) 638-0790
Jacksonville Office: Lakeside Executive Center, 8641 Baypine Road, Suite #5, Jacksonville, FL 32256  (904) 737-5990
Kissimmee Office: 10 East Lake Street, Kissimmee, FL 34744  (407) 944-4880
Tampa Office: University Corporate Park, 10770 North 46th Street, Suite C300, Tampa, FL 33617  (813) 898-2711
Tavares Office: 119 West Main Street, Tavares, FL 32778  (352) 343-4880
Alabama Office:  410 Honeysuckle Rd., Dothan, AL 36305  (334) 648-0288
www.southeasternsurveying.com        info@southeasternsurveying.com

INVOICE



REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS –  Beer and Wine Service Agreement  

The Panama City Beach Sports Complex (PCBSC) received one (1) response to its Requests for 

Qualifications (RFQ) for a service provider to sell beer and wine.  The response was sent to an evaluation 

committee for consideration.   

The committee was comprised of one member of the PCBSC staff, one member of the Panama City 

Beach Convention & Visitors Bureau (CVB) staff, and the chairman of the CVB.   Each member of the 

evaluation committee independently reviewed and scored the response.  The scores for the response is 

summarized below. 

1. B & B Beverage Management – 290 of 300 points  

Based upon this score, the committee recommends that the CVB Board of Directors award the service 

agreement to B & B Beverage Management.  


